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From: Gideon Cohen <_ GRO >
To: 'Amy Prime' < GRO > Tom Beezer < GRO >,
Andrew Parsons < GRO >, Dave Panaech <{ 6RO i
Cc: David Cavender < RO > Anthony Grabiner
< GRO >, Owain Draper < GRO >, Stephanie Wood
< GRO i

Subject: RE: Application docs [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]
Date: Wed, 20 Mar 2019 15:06:38 +0000
Importance: Normal
Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png

Thanks Amy. I am happy with those changes.

From: Amy Prime [mailto} GRO

Sent: 20 March 2019 14:38

To: Gideon Cohen; Tom Beezer; Andrew Parsons; Dave Panaech

Cc: David Cavender; Anthony Grabiner; Owain Draper; Stephanie Wood
Subject: RE: Application docs [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Gideon
Please find attached marked-up copies of the order and application notice.
Witness statement to follow as soon as possible.

Kind regards

Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

" GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library
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Book your place here

WOM BLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND :
DICKINSON (W) (in)

From: Gideon Cohen [mailto:: GRO

Sent: 20 March 2019 14:23

To: Tom Beezer; Andrew Parsons; Dave Panaech; Amy Prime

Cc: David Cavender; Anthony Grabiner; Owain Draper; Stephanie Wood
Subject: RE: Application docs [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Thanks Tom.

On timing, I have sent over the 3 draft documents, so it is really a question (a) of how quickly everyone can
review, and (b) how quickly the refs and other bits can be filled in. Potentially it could all be done very
quickly — just depends on what people’s availability/ how much tweaking there is to be done. Obviously we
want to be careful and thorough, but I would not have thought it should take too long.

Best

Gideon

From: Tom Beezer [mailtoi GRO ]

Sent: 20 March 2019 14:17

To: Gideon Cohen; Andrew Parsons; Dave Panaech; Amy Prime

Cc: David Cavender; Anthony Grabiner; Owain Draper; Stephanie Wood
Subject: RE: Application docs [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

All

Just spoken to Jane M from Post Office.

Instructions from Post Office Board are "do it". Make the application.

One point — Post Office Board did not enjoy what it read about Post Office in CIT Judgment (the "vitriol" points from the
Judge). Jane asks that we collectively bear that in mind and when drafting letters, witness statements etc we err on the
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reasoned side of life — in other words fewer adjectives than normal — to try and demonstrate that we are very
reasonable.

But main point — instructed to do it.

| have predicted, to Jane, but not promised, that we would be likely to issue and serve at some point tomorrow ?

Tom Beezer

Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

 GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library

Book your place here

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND e
DICKINSON () (in

From: Gideon Cohen [mailto:i GRO }

Sent: 20 March 2019 13:22

To: Tom Beezer; Andrew Parsons; Dave Panaech; Amy Prime

Cc: David Cavender; Anthony Grabiner; Owain Draper; Stephanie Wood
Subject: Application docs

In anticipation of (hopefully) getting the green light for this application from PO, please see attached the
application documents. There are various bits to be filled in (particularly references in the WS).

Grateful if everyone could take a careful look at all of these though.
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I have gone for a time estimate for the hearing of 4 hrs. Thoughts on that appreciated too.

Thanks

Gideon

Gideon Cohen

Barrister

One Essex Court

Temple

London EC4Y 9AR

Switchboard:

GRO

Fax number:

GRO

www.oeclaw.co.uk

The contents of this email are CONFIDENTIAL and may be PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended
recipient, please telephone GRO :and delete this email.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

—

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. gcohen§_ »nly is authorised to access this
-

e-mail and any attachments. If you are not gcoher}. _iplease notify & ias soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use,

dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachm 1 may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data is in

our Privacy Policy on our website.
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Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see

www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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